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Drumsna Land Use Zoning Strategy

Leitrim County Development Plan 2009 - 2015
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This is @ computer generated map produced under licence from Ordnance Survey Ireland
Copyright 0.5.1. All rights reserved. Licence Number: 2019/0SI_NMA_|39
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Abbey Alban Financial Services

From: "Vivienne Eian" <veianﬁleitrimcoco.ie>
To:
Sent: 08 December 20 :

Subject: Pre Planning Query, Belmont, Drumsna

Dear Mr Mc Manus,

My apologies for not having had a definitiove answer on your query SOORef,
but it has taken me some tome to establish the details. I had not been aware
of the history of the site.

After carrying out an inspection and assessing the history files, I note
that an application for 66 dwellings on this property was reduced by this
local authority to 7 and refused in its entirety by An Bord Pleanala. T also
note that the inspectors report form An Bord states that they would agree
with the planning authority as to the acceptability of a small scale devt in
the vicinity of teh entrance roadway.

As this local authoritys previous permission was for 7 no single storey
dwellings, T would consider that this may again be appropraite, however
subject only to the proper requiremenst of a planning application.

Please note that this is advice only and does not in any way commit the
planning authority to any decision on the site.

You are also advised that an application for FULL planning permission must
be submitted before 31 Dec 2004 in order to avail of tax incentives.

Yours Sincerely,
Vivienne Egan.

Vivienne Egan
BSc MSc MRTPI MIPI

Senior Executive Planner
Leitrim County Council

Project Manager
Regional Planning Guidelines

Leitrim County Council, 071 9620005 xt 241
Governor House, Carrick on Shannon, Co Leitrim.

Fax 071 - 9621982
Mobile 086 8547887
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Planning application details ref: 00719 Leitrim County Council

Decision Progress Indicator 100%
Received Decision
01/08/2000 06/05/2001
Details Applicant Development Comments Decision Appeal

Planning Application: 00719 (Leitrim County Council )

File Number: 00719

Application Type: OUTLINE PERMISSION  Planning Status: APPLICATION FINALISED
Received Date: 01/08/2000 Decision Due Date: 06/05/2001

Validated Date: 01/08/2000 Invalidated Date:

Further Info Requested: Further Info Received:

Withdrawn Date: Extend Date:

Decision Type: Conditional Decision Date: 04/05/2001

Leave to Appeal: Appeal Date:

Commenced Date: Submissions By:

by
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
Decision
Decision Date: 04/05/2001 Manager Order:
Decision Type: Conditional Number of Conditions:
Grant Date: Grant Managers Order #:

Expiry Date:

Decision Description: Erect seven no. single storey residential dwellings, connections to the
existing public sewer and water mains, access road with 1 No access
point onto the public road and all associated site development works at
Drumsna Td, Drumsna, Co Leitrim and f

ﬁ. .
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